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Prebid Questions

Project No.  080642 Sale Date - 12/17/2008

The plans specify that no work can be performed during Charm/Farmerstown Auction. Could the exact dates for this event be 
clarified?

Question Submitted: 3/19/2009

The Farmerstown auction is on Tuesdays.  It is the intent of the plan to have all lanes open to traffic each Tuesday.

1Question Number:

This project includes 31.42 Miles of Work Zone Center Line, Class I.  The job also includes 80 Work Zone Marking Signs, many 
of which will be DO NOT PASS and PASS WITH CARE signs.  In order to reduce the cost on the project, would ODOT change 
the striping item from Class I to Class II to reduce the project cost and reduce the number of days that a striping truck needs to 
mobilize to the project?

Question Submitted: 3/19/2009

The Distirct respectfully declines to change the plan requirements.

2Question Number:

Re. Ref. 2 EROSION CONTROL, 1,000 EA. Normally, this item represents an allowance with a price of $1.00 already entered in 
the EBS file prior to download. However, the current EBS file does not have a price entered. How should we proceed?

Question Submitted: 3/19/2009 3Question Number:

Re. the M.O.T. note concerning the Charm Farmer's Market: Strict adherence to the note would require that all lanes be open to 
traffic (read all work ceases) each Monday at 12:00 noon through 12:00 noon Wednesday EVERY WEEK. Given that Charm is a 
very small town on a 15.67 mile project, would you please clarify the limits of the restriction? This seems like a solution with a 
cost and impact that could potentially be out of proportion to the problem.  

Question Submitted: 3/19/2009

It is the intent of the plan to have all lanes open to traffic each Tuesday. This applies to the entire length of the 
    project. 

4Question Number:
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All prospective bidders, subcontractors, suppliers, materialmen and all others who have an interest in these prebid questions and answers are advised 
that these items are being provided for informational purposes only and are not part of the bidding documents.  If a question warrants a clarification, 

the Department will issue an addenda addressing the request for clarification to all plan holders.  If the Department believes that the bidding 
documents adequately address the request, the contractor will be advised accordingly.


